

Carl Huie

"Amendment 2"

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 1:07 PM
To: 'Siddall, David R.'
Cc: Schuemann, Vance W.; Kathryn Hosford
Subject: RE: 0027- EX-PL-2005

Application will be granted after receipt of clearance from Spectrum Coordination Branch.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Siddall, David R. [mailto:davidsiddall@paulhastings.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 12:58 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Schuemann, Vance W.
Subject: RE: 0027- EX-PL-2005

Carl,

XonTech Inc. respectfully requests that authorization for the above application be issued as a partial authorization for those locations uccessfully coordinated with IRAC.

XonTech would like to have the Linthicum, MD, location granted at a later time, if possible; if there are issues that XonTech could address that would assist in obtaining approval for the MD location, such as power, or ??, we'd try to do so. But in the meantime, grant of the other locations will be of great assistance.

Thank you.

Dave Siddall

I HAVE MOVED !

David R. Siddall | Attorney at Law | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP | 875 15th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005 | direct: (202) 551-1802 | main: (202) 551-1700 | direct fax: (202) 551-0202 | main fax: (202) 551-1705 | E-mail: davidsiddall@paulhastings.com | www.paulhastings.com

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at www.paulhastings.com.